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Western education and methods of schooling
were introduced after the British took over
Hong Kong Island and Kowloon in the middle
of the 19th century. In 1910, Sir Frederick
Lugard, the then Governor of Hong Kong, laid
the foundation stone for The University of
Hong Kong and the university was officially
opened in 1912. The university becomes the
oldest tertiary education institution in the
territory. Nowadays, some university buildings
still well preserved and seven of them have
been declared monuments.
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The Exterior of the Main Building,
The University of Hong Kong
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Verandah

The Main Building of The University of Hong Kong, the first
building constructed on campus, has been widely recognized for
more than a century as an iconic monument of tertiary education
in Hong Kong.

The Main Building of The University of Hong Kong was donated
to the university by Sir Hormusjee Nawrojee Mody, a well-known
Parsi businessman and philanthropist. Construction of the building
started in 1910 and was completed in 1912. Following the
outbreak of the Pacific War in December 1941, the Main Building
was used as a temporary hospital. It was seriously damaged
during the final stages of the Japanese Occupation (1941-1945),
and university classes did not resume there until October 1946.

Classical in style, this well-proportioned, three-storey red-brick
building supported by granite columns of the lonic order is
designed symmetrically around the central axis of the clock tower
and features pairs of turrets at both ends of the principal facade.
Pediments surmount the entrance portico and the elevations of
the east and west wings. The open verandahs

reflect the adaptation of a Western-style

building to the sub-tropical climate of Hong

Kong.

The exterior of the Main Building of The
University of Hong Kong was declared
a monument on 15 June 1984 and is
protected under the Antiquities and
Monuments Ordinance.

The exterior of the building is open to
the public.
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The Exterior of University Hall,
The University of Hong Kong
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Staircase at main entrance

University Hall was built around 1861 by a Scottish businessman,
Douglas Lapraik, as his headquarters and residence and named
after him as ‘Douglas Castle’. The French Society of Foreign
Missions (also known as the Missions Etrangéres de Paris) bought
the building in 1894 and renamed it ‘Nazareth’. The French
Society of Foreign Missions gave up Nazareth in 1953, and The
University of Hong Kong acquired it in 1954 for use as a hostel
for undergraduates. Now known as University Hall, the building
has served as a hall of residence for men since 1956.

The building is a charming edifice that blends Tudor, Gothic
and Renaissance Revival architectural styles. The significant
architectural features that characterised Nazareth remain:
colonnaded verandahs with Tudor arches delineate the first and
second floors of the building, while the embattled parapets and
pinnacles on the roof as well as the corner towers are the most
distinctive features of this castle-like building.

The exterior of University Hall was declared a monument on
15 September 1995 and is protected under the Antiquities and
Monuments Ordinance.

The exterior of the building is open to the public.
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The Exterior of Hung Hing Ying Building,
The University of Hong Kong
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Front elevation

Since its establishment in 1919, Hung Hing Ying Building originally
housed the Hong Kong University Students' Union until the Second
World War. The building was built with financial assistance from
Sir Paul Chater and Professor G. P. Jordan among others. It was
formally opened in February 1919 by Sir Reginald Stubbs, the
then Governor of Hong Kong.

The building was temporarily used by the Registry after the
Second World War, and later converted into the Senior Common
Room in 1974. It housed the Department of Music from 1996 to
2012. The building was named in honour of Mr Hung Hing-ying in
1986 in recognition of his family’s donations to the university.

The two-storey Classic Revival red-brick building has an
impressive rotunda at the centre and two rectangular blocks
projected on each side as wings, each of which has a tall
chimney stack on the south elevation and colonnaded verandahs
on the north elevation.

The exterior of Hung Hing Ying Building was declared a monument
on 15 September 1995 and is protected under the Antiquities and
Monuments Ordinance.

The exterior of the building is open to the public.
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The Exterior of Tang Chi Ngong Building,
The University of Hong Kong
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The building is named after Mr Tang Chi-ngong, a well-known
local philanthropist, who donated it to The University of Hong
Kong in 1929 as a home for the new School of Chinese.

The University of Hong Kong established its Faculty of Arts
soon after its formal opening in 1912. With the support of local
and overseas Chinese, the School of Chinese was founded in
1927, but the School lacked proper facilities until the generous
donation by Mr Tang Chi-ngong allowed a new building to be
constructed at the current site in 1929. This was named the
Tang Chi-ngong School of Chinese. Its official opening by Sir
William Peel, the then Governor of Hong Kong, took place on 28
September 1931. Chinese studies and other arts subjects were
taught in the building until the early 1950s. It housed the Centre
of Asian Studies from 1982 until 2012 and now houses the Jao
Tsung-| Petite Ecole.

The symmetrically built, three-storey, flat-roofed Tang Chi Ngong
Building is of Neo-classical style. Windows are arranged in
regular pattern aligned on vertical axes through three storeys
for all four sides. The Shanghai plaster surfacing is grooved to
resemble ashlar masonry with a horizontal band of Greek key
pattern fretwork between the ground and first floors. The granite
door surround of the main entrance has an entablature over the
doorway with dentiled moulding supported on console brackets.

The exterior of Tang Chi Ngong Building was declared a
monument on 15 September 1995 and is protected under the
Antiquities and Monuments Ordinance.

Opening Hours of Jao Tsung-I Petite Ecole

Monday to Friday: 10am - 5pm

Closed on Saturdays, Sundays, Public Holidays and University Holidays
Website: www.hku.hk/jactipe
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The Exterior of Fung Ping Shan Building,
The University of Hong Kong

BPUBREZEFILEEE  BR-NA=—5F  REBREN
PXEER - AR OES A ENAENEREREMMEER
BFILEEREE  AMUERFHE - RBR—N="F
T RATHEAEREEREREELBRMMA  LN—h=N
F—RBEXAATRFER °

FRMARBHE > KESREEEALA  BREBITHE
WEE - —A=F > REZBMEELEEMIIATKIL > 5 F
LWEEEEF—FHEBTRE - — A& BFILEEE
NREEBEEFNENETEREESHEEE  HRBFLESE
BERMEBTFILEYEE  —NNNEE R REBRBEMEYE -
WR—NAARNFHRERREERKNRHEINEL - BT ILIEYDE
RABRBABYED  BREREAMSEEFNBYE -

EERERE=E  RFTHE > YETREEN - FRRE I
o UMERLAIEHAL 0 DEREER - B - =A1E
IR K B AR A E OF SRR - RIBRELEBB - RE - L
NEEXE > RERPARAPARBREERNL o - LEARBREM
RS ~ BF RERKEREH » REFEFES -

BFLBINER —F—/\F+—RA+ARBIREE 2 (GUKk
BB RE -

BB KB4 8RB H AR
EHTEN EFIRFI0DETF6HF
E#R  TF1RE6R

BEEH— ~ ARBELRERBARE
8L www.umag.hku.hk



BUHHENEEL
Several old patterned metal window grills retained at the rear elevation

Fung Ping Shan Building, originally named Fung Ping Shan Library,
was constructed in 1931 as a library for Chinese books of The
University of Hong Kong. The building was named after its
donor, the late Mr. Fung Ping Shan, who was an eminent Chinese
entrepreneur and enthusiastic promoter of Chinese education in
Hong Kong. It was opened on 14 December 1932 by Sir William
Peel, the then Governor of Hong Kong, and was officially opened
to the public in January 1934.

During the Second World War, the building was also used
as a repository of books for private individuals, schools and
government organisations. In 1953, the Museum of Chinese
Art and Archaeology was established and exhibitions were
held in one of the Fung Ping Shan Library’s rooms. In 1962, the
collections of Fung Ping Shan Library were transferred to the
newly constructed Main Library of The University of Hong Kong.
The original library building was converted into Fung Ping Shan
Museum. It was renamed the University Museum and Art Gallery
in 1994, before its new wing, the T.T. Tsui Building, was opened to
the public in 1996. The museum is the oldest one of its kind in
continuous operation in Hong Kong.

EFPER
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Close view of the front entrance

Carved granite doorway is decorated with elegant Classical surround.
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Rear elevation

This three-storey, symmetrically constructed building has
a fan-shaped floor plan with a rounded central section. The
facade is mainly constructed of red brick and is decorated
with giant pilasters, window architraves, pediments, parapets
and moulded cornices. The atrium features a high-level circular
gallery supported on octagonal columns, which is lit by a
prominent skylight on the roof. Most of the old finely carved
hardwood doors and windows with original brass fittings are still
in place.

The exterior of Fung Ping Shan Building was declared a
monument on 16 November 2018 and is protected under the
Antiquities and Monuments Ordinance.

Opening Hours of The University Museum and Art Gallery
Tuesday to Saturday: 9:30am - 6pm

Sunday: 1pm - 6pm

Closed on Mondays, Public Holidays and University Holidays
Website: www.umag.hku.hk
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The Exterior of Eliot Hall,
The University of Hong Kong
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The roof eaves with numerous
supporting brackets as a design
feature, and a moulded cornice
underneath
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Rear elevation facing May Hall

Eliot Hall was opened in 1914 as the second student residential
hall under the direct management of The University of Hong Kong.
It was named after Sir Charles Eliot, the first Vice-Chancellor of
The University of Hong Kong.

During the Second World War, Eliot Hall became a relief hospital
providing additional support for Queen Mary Hospital. The
building was turned into a gymnasium in 1956, and subsequently
renovated as a student residential hall in 1963. In June 1966, a
prolonged period of torrential rain caused a massive landslide
on the slope adjacent to Eliot Hall and May Hall, which led to
an immediate evacuation of the two halls and necessitated
extensive repairs. Two wardens’ quarters at the east end of Eliot
Hall and May Hall had to be demolished. The university took this
opportunity to combine Lugard Hall, Eliot Hall and May Hall into
one large residential unit named Old Halls, which was opened in
1969 and consisted of three wings, namely Lugard Wing, Eliot
Wing and May Wing. Eliot Wing reverted to its old name Eliot Hall
when Lugard Wing was demolished in 1992.

—NANNFRERBIRIERE - BUSE O MNERWEKE -
Two buttresses were erected at the collapsed portion after
the severe landslide in 1966.
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Rusticated brick piers and an elaborate shaped portico at the front facade

The design of Eliot Hall was modelled upon Lugard Hall, which
was the first student residential hall under the direct management
of The University of Hong Kong. It is a three-storey red-brick
building with facades featuring a rich variety of architectural
elements, including curved pediments over the entrance
doorways, rusticated columns, Doric capitals, window sills and
cornices. Balconies with balustrades can be found on both the
front and rear elevations. Chinese-style ceramic grilles are also
found on the front elevation and provide a contrast with the red
brick wall. The pitched and double-tiled Chinese roofs are a local
adaptation reflecting a fusion of architectural styles.

The exterior of Eliot Hall was declared a monument on 16
November 2018 and is protected under the Antiquities and
Monuments Ordinance.

The exterior of the building is open to the public.
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The Exterior of May Hall,
The University of Hong Kong
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Rear elevation

May Hall was opened on 1 January 1915 as the third student
residential hall under the direct management of The University of
Hong Kong. It was named after Sir Francis Henry May, the second
Chancellor of The University of Hong Kong and the 15th Governor
of Hong Kong.

During the Second World War, May Hall served as the main
residence for staff and students. On New Year’s Day 1942,
a University congregation was held in May Hall and wartime
degrees were granted to fourteen medical students who took
their final examinations at the time of the Japanese attack. After
the war, May Hall was renovated and reopened on 1 January
1948. In June 1966, a massive landslide caused by prolonged
period of torrential rain led to damage of Eliot Hall and May Hall.
The university combined Lugard Hall, Eliot Hall and May Hall into a
large residential unit named Old Halls in 1969 after an extensive
repairs. May Wing reverted to its old name May Hall when Lugard
Wing was demolished in 1992.

Like Eliot Hall, the design of May Hall was modelled upon
Lugard Hall. It is a three-storey red-brick building with facades
featuring a rich variety of architectural elements, including curved
pediments over the entrance doorways, rusticated columns, Doric
capitals, window sills and cornices. Balconies with balustrades
can be found on both the front and rear elevations. Chinese-style
ceramic grilles are also found on the front elevation and provide
a contrast with the red brick wall. The pitched and double-
tiled Chinese roofs are a local adaptation reflecting a fusion of
architectural styles.

The exterior of May Hall was declared a monument on 16
November 2018 and is protected under the Antiquities and
Monuments Ordinance.

The exterior of the building is open to the public.
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* IEEAREREANEELELHREEAEEE  2EHERAETEREREIE * All declared monuments in the campus of The University of Hong Kong are under the
h -/lwww.hku.hk/visit/plantrip.php) © management of The University of Hong Kong. For planning a visit, please refer to the updates on
(hitps:/f Uit fp P-php) the website of The University of Hong Kong (https://www.hku.hk/visit/plantrip.php).
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Public Transport

NTAHRZBEEL NEESHE - TEEFBHITAE
Walking is required as the following public transports do not reach the declared
monuments directly.

AARHAR ABE AELE BESE BT

BREE BE

To Main Building, University Hall, Hung Hing Ying Building, Tang Chi

Ngong Building, Fung Ping Shan Building, Eilot Hall and May Hall
B MTR

E TNV
HKU Station / Sai Ying Pun Station

#FE New World First Bus

44X, 23,30X,91,93,94,970, 970X
HE Citybus

7,37A, 37B, 40, 40M, 71,90B, 103, 973
E4/NE Green Minibus

8, 10,22, 22X,225,28,28M, 31, 31X

BIEREE
To University Hall

E Citybus

43M, A10

4/ B Green Minibus
23,23M

DIERBER RS E  EEH - LIBBEBEEIERBEARRE -
The above transport information is for reference only, and is subject to change in accordance
with the announcement of the transport companies or the Transport Department.
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Enquiries
Hong Kong Heritage Discovery Centre
Kowloon Park, Haiphong Road,
Tsim Sha Tsui, Kowloon

Tel: 2208 4488 Fax: 2721 6216
Website: www.amo.gov.hk
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